UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA
Undergraduate Council
Agenda for September 12, 2011

TO: Members, Undergraduate Council

FROM: Tom Pluckhahn, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, September 12, at 3:00 p.m. in SVC 5012
1. Welcome from Dean Robert Sullins

2. Approval of the minutes of the April 25th, 2011 meeting

3. Announcements

4. Consent Agenda

a) Summer Action Items
i. New Courses
I. EML3022 — Computer Aided Design and Engineering
[I. EML4310 — Microcontrollers
[ll. EML4593 — Haptts
ii.  Nonsubstantive Changes
I. EML 3262 — Kinematics/Dynamics of Machinery
II. EML 4220 — Vibrations
lll. EML 4501 — Machine Design
iii. Program Changes
I. BS in Information Studies changes
iv. Terminations
I. Visual and Performing Arts Undergraduate Certificate

b) Pending Nonsubstantive Changes
i. EML 3262 — Kinematics/Dynamics of Machinery
ii. EML 4220 — Vibrations
iii. EML 4501 — Machine Design
iv. PHC4406 -nformed Decisiormaking in Public Health

5. Old Business
6. New Business
a) Proposal for changes to the minimum requirements for USF baccalaureate degrees

b) BSAS/BGS Program Changes
c) New UGS proposal site and processes

7. Review assignments



a) New Course Proposals
I. GEY4XXX —Legal Aspects of Health Care Administration
ii. MHS4XX1-Co


http://ugs.usf.edu/pdf/ugc/aging_studies_program_change_091211.pdf

